@ongress of the United States

Houge of Representatiues
Washington, BC 20515

July 11,2018

Ms. Amy Jeffress, Esq.

Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP
601 Massachusetts Ave., NW
Washington DC, 20001-3743

Dear Ms. Jeffress:

As you are aware, the House Committees on the Judiciary and Oversight and Government Reform are
investigating decisions made and not made during the 2016 election by the Department of Justice (DOJ)
and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI).

Interviewing your client, Lisa Page, is an important part of this investigation. After months of trying to
secure her appearance, the Committees scheduled her deposition for July 11, 2018. Despite proper service
of your client with a subpoena directing her to appear, she did not. The Judiciary Committee intends to
initiate contempt proceedings on Friday, July 13,2018, at 10:30 a.m. We are aware of the issues raised
regarding access to documents by the FBI. We are also aware of Committee efforts to schedule your
client’s appearance for over 6 (six) months now.

As an additional, and final, accommodation, the Committee will stay the contempt proceedings provided
Lisa Page voluntarily appears on July 12, 2018, at 10:00 a.m., at a previously scheduled public hearing
regarding relevant issues under investigation. While your client would still be deposed at some point,
appearance at the hearing scheduled for Thursday July 12, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. would negate the need for
immediate contempt proceedings. Alternatively, your client, Lisa Page, could present herself for a
deposition on Friday, July 13, 2018, at 10:00 a.m. This option would stay contempt proceedings and
resolve the Committees’ need to depose your client. Your client may also choose to participate in both
the public hearing July 12, 2018, and the deposition July 13, 2018.

Please contact Arthur Baker of the Committee on the Judiciary staff at (202) 225-5727 if you have any
questions. Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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BOB GOODLATTE TREY GOWDY
Chairman Chairman
Committee on the Judiciary Committee on Oversight and Government Reform

cc: The Honorable Jerrold Nadler

Ranking Member, Committee on the Judiciary

The Honorable Elijah Cummings

Ranking Members, Committee on Oversight and Government Reform



